
The responses to bidders' inquiries are provided for the bidders’ convenience only. In some instances, the question and answer may 
represent a summary of the matters discussed rather than a word-for-word recitation. The responses may be considered along with 
all other information furnished to prospective bidders for the purpose of bidding on the project. The availability or use of information 
provided in the responses to contractors' inquiries is not to be construed in any way as a waiver of the provisions of Section 2-1.03 
of the Standard Specifications or any other provision of the contract, the plans, Standard Specifications or Special Provisions, nor to 
excuse the contractor from full compliance with those contract requirements. Bidders are cautioned that subsequent responses or 
contract addenda may affect or vary a response previously given.  Inquiries along with responses may be posted at the website only 
when the inquiries are submitted in any of the acceptable manner prescribed under the Notice to the Contractors and when the 
responses have already been communicated to the individual inquirers.  Bidders’ inquiries received over the phone must be 
followed-up and submitted in writing for an official response. 
 
The Bidders’ inquiries and Responses may be updated from time to time and bidders are enjoined to check the website regularly 
and immediately prior to the scheduled bid opening. 
 
 
Caltrans District 8 Office is located at 464 W. Fourth Street, San Bernardino, CA 92401-1400. 

Send Contractor Inquiries via email to d8_pbi@dot.ca.gov 

The mailing address is:  

Phone (909) 829-3331 

Fax (909) 829-3347 

All inquiries must include the contract number. 

 

08-0J1404 

Inquiry 
No.  

Inquiry/Response  

1.0 Question_1: I am unable to find a plan sheet for the CAS on this 

project.  I am also unable to find a plan sheet for the permanent 

signs, resets, and relocates.  Where can I find this information? 

 

2.0 Question_2: Was the Bid Opening Date for this project postponed? 

 

Response:  Yes, Addendum # 2 issued on May 16, 2012 postponed the 

Bid Opening Date for this project indefinitely. Another addendum 

will be forthcoming advising of the new Bid Opening Date and other 

changes. 

3.0 Question_3: Does this project has a new Bid Opening Date? 

 

Response:  Yes, Addendum # 3 issued on July 13, 2012 states that the 

new Bid Opening Date for this project will be July 26, 2012. 

4.0 Question_4: PLAN SHEET E-6 CONTAINS CONTROLLER CABINET AND BBS 

FOUNDATION DETAILS FOR NEW INSTALLATION. HOWEVER PLAN SHEETS E-2 AND 

E-3 SEEM TO INDICATE OTHERWISE. PLEASE CLARIFY. 

 

Response:  

 

5.0 Question_5: PROPOSED EQUIPMENT AND POLE SCHEDULE ON PLAN SHEET E-4 

DOES NOT CORRELATE WITH THE PLAN DRAWINGS ON PLAN SHEET E-3. PLEASE 

CLARIFY. 

 

Response:  Design Engineer does not see any problem between E3 and 

E4.  Please bid as per current contract documents 

6.0 Question_6: DO THE OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL LINES POSE ANY INTERFERENCE 

WITH THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL WORK? NO SPECIAL NOTICE TO THE CONTRACTOR IS 

mailto:d8_pbi@dot.ca.gov


MADE ON THE PLANS. 

 

Response:  The Contractor must determine how to do the work.  Please 

bid as per current contract documents 

 


